

file

From: Pmr . <pmr@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 09 06 2018 10.47 AM
To: Prabhakar Purchase; Shirish Modi; Mahesh Kumar
Cc: Soham Modi
Subject: Jeeto Vehicle not sending to PMR-II site-reg

Dear Prabhakar Sir,

This is bring to your kind notice that, as per your Viber message dated 31.5.18 Mr. Mahesh vehicle arrange to PMR site for material shifting work, but he is not responding on my prior intimation ,and he is not giving reply by on my viber messages also. at least he is not giving instructions to Mr.Krishna for PMR material to be pick up when ever went vehicle to ranigunj. I called to Mr. Krishna for material shifting He is simply saying I don't know.
Please look in to the matter and arrange vehicle for PMR -II site for shifting material from Ranigunj.

Note: Pending material from SSLLP we have shifting with tractor.

Regards,
N.Narender Reddy,
PMR-II.